From: CommonWord Info

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 2:20 PM
To: subscribers@news.commonword.ca
Subject: Two Invitations for Winnipeg-area folks

CommonWord curator

Two invitations
for Winnipeg-area folks

CommonWord is seeking volunteers with interest in working in a dynamic retail/loan environment.
For details about this opportunity please respond to this email or contact Arlyn at 204-594-0527 ext.
333.




An evening with Dan Nighswander

Thursday, October 12, 2017
7:00-8:30 PM

Hosted by CommonWord at Marpeck Commons,
Canadian Mennonite University, 2299 Grant Ave., Winnipeg

BELIEVERS CHURCH BIBLE COMMENTARY

1 Door prizes
Video presentation
CORINTT—II—ANS Author signing
You are invited to attend the launch of 1 Corinthians, the latest volume of the Believers Church Bible
Commentary.

The evening will include a short presentation by the author, Dan Nighswander, door prizes and book
signing.

Pre-order your copy here.

CommonWord is your place to borrow, buy, or download Anabaptist and related resources.
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read!
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